
Let’s Get Acquainted!
Share in the chat your name, location, and 
cause or organization, (and the weather in 
your area)!

Webinar
Welcome to our





Let’s Get 
Started!

If you could bid on any dream 
experience at a charity auction, sky’s 
the limit, what would it be?



✓ Recording and slides will be sent via email. 
✓ Look out for exclusive Bonus Content!
✓ Visit OneCause.com/Resources for on-demand webinars.
✓ Add questions, comment or send emojis in the Chat.
✓ Earn 1 CFRE credit with this webinar!
✓ Help share on social!

YOUR FEEDBACK MATTERS: WRAP-UP SURVEY 

WIN: Amazon Gift Card
Help drive future webinar content!

Beyond the

Webinar



Meet Our Presenters

Karrie Wozniak
CMO

OneCause

Sarah Sebastian
Director, Corporate Communications

OneCause
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Key Findings

Auction Trends 

How to Use the Data

Rollout & Resources

Agenda



Names have been blurred to protect the 
innocent… and the not-so-innocent.

Let’s Put This Debate to Rest…



01
Auction Attendees Have Strong Potential to 
Become Long-term Donors

03
The Right Auction Items Lead to Higher 
Engagement and Bidding Activity

02
Revenue from Nonprofit Auctions Indicates 
Significant Opportunity for Growth

04
Auction Technology is Crucial to Increasing 
Engagement – Especially with Younger Donors

Key Findings



Auction Donors:
An Overview



Lifelong Donors,
Not One-Time Bidders



Make it Easy, Make it Engaging

How easy was it to do each of the following? 
Percent rated as “very easy.”



Make it Easy, Make it Engaging

How engaging was each of the following? 
Percent rated as “very engaging.”



Make it Appealing



Revenue
Insights

✓ Engaging
✓ Consistent
✓ Dependable

How many live auctions/ silent auctions has your org sponsored in the last 12 
months?

In the last 12 months, has your org’s revenue increased, decreased, or remained the 
same?

In the NEXT 12 months, do you think your org’s revenue will increase, decrease, or 
remain the same?



Bidding & Item Insights

Ω67 5.36



Bidding & Item Insights



Measuring Success

Overall, how successful was your organization’s most recent auction?



Challenges

Which of the following, if any, are the biggest challenges to achieving your organization’s 
goals related to events where there are auctions? Pick up to 3.



Spreading the Word



Get Your Tickets!

Thinking of your most recent auction, when did your organization start selling tickets?

Start ticket sales early to 
test ticket types & promos!



Percent of auction guests versus percent of pros 
who said downloading an app to bid was 
required at their auction.

Tech Matters



Feature Focus

Auction features rated as “very important.”Auction features more highly rated as “very important,” by generation.

: By Generation



01
Offer a Wide Variety of Items at Price Points 
Everyone Can Afford

03
Highlight Digital Tools to Attract and Engage 
Younger Generations

02
Streamline Logistics with Seamless Check-In 
and Checkout

04
Close the Gap Between Perception
and Reality

Recommendations 



05
Leverage Testimonials to 
Deepen Engagement

07
Leverage Fixed-Price or Buy-it-Now 
Items for Immediate Participation

06 Implement Early Engagement Tactics

08
Utilize AI to Simplify Auction 
Preparation and Execution

Recommendations 



82% of auction donors would attend another event, 83% are likely to become annual donors, 

64% are likely to become monthly donors.

DATA NUGGETS 

49% of auction donors gave more last year & average donation was $529

40% of nonprofits said auctions make up 10% or more of their revenue.

77% of nonprofits reported consistent or increased auction revenue in last year.

Over a third of attendees placed bids via mobile devices.

Average of 67 items per auction with 5.36 bids per item; items sold at 134.5% of item value.

6 in 10 guests want the ability to preview items.

Younger generations want outbid notifications (65%), fixed-price & buy-it-now items (61%), 

and automatic item recommendations (59%).



.

https://www.onecause.com/ebook/2025-state-of-nonprofit-auctions-report/

DOWNLOAD

2025 STATE OF NONPROFIT AUCTIONS

Access to Full Findings



“This was one of the best webinars that I’ve attended. I love that 
it was super practical and not sales-pitchy!!”

“Thank you for sharing a ton of invaluable information today. I am 
writing a report to share with my team!” 

“This was seriously one of the best webinars that I have attended. It 
was relevant, packed with great information, lots of energy, and lots of 
great questions from the attendees.”Registration is Now Open!

Upcoming 
Webinars



Be Our Guest!
San Antonio, TX  |  September 8 & 9, 2025

www.onecause.com/raise

ENTER PROMO CODE WEBINAR25 FOR $200 OFF

http://www.o/


The Podcast for Fearless Fundraisers

Raise Nation Radio

150
CELEBRATING

EPISODES



hello@onecause.com   |   onecause.com

Full participation in 2025 State of Nonprofit Auctions: 
Trends, Insights & Data from the Field presented by 
OneCause for 1.0 points in Category 1.B – Education of 
the CFRE International Application for initial certification 
and/or recertification. 

Recording and presentation slides will be emailed to all 
webinar registrants. 

Fundraising Software
to Raise and Reach More

Thankyou!

mailto:hello@onecause.com

	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31

